Tracy Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 1:56 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us
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Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-6065904-2617854
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Tracy Maloy

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 2

Total $502.68

Approved items

[x] 4 OREO Mini Cookies, CHIPS AHOY! Mini Cookies, SOUR PATCH KIDS Candy &
- Nutter Butter Bites Cookies & Candy Variety Pack, Easter Candy, 32 Snack Packs
$15.68 | Qty: 5
E| = BLACK+DECKER 12,000 BTU Portable Air Conditioner with Heat and Remote
- Control, White

$418.29 | Qty. 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



Tracy Maloy

S
From: Amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 1:50 PM
To: Tracy Maloy
Subject: Your Amazon.com order of "BLACK+DECKER 12,000 BTU..." and 5 more items.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

EI } Your Account  Amazon.com

Order submitted for approval
Order #113-6065904-2617854

Hello Tracy Maloy,

Thank you for shopping with us. We'll send a confirmation once your order has been approved by your
business. Your order details are indicated below. The payment details of your transaction can be found on the
order invoice. If you would like to view the status of your order or make any changes to it, please visit Your
Orders on Amazon.com.

This order is placed on behalf of City of Auburn.

Order Details

Order #113-6065904-2617854
Placed on today, May 12

SHIPMENT 1 OF 2

Your guaranteed delivery date is: Your order will be sent to:
Monday, May 16(depending on Tracy Maloy
approval) AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:

: tandard Shipping

Order Details

5 x OREO Mini Cookies, CHIPS AHOY! Mini $15.68
Cookies, SOUR PATCH KIDS Candy & Nutter

Butter Bites Cookies & Candy Variety Pack,

Easter Candy, 32 Snack Packs

Sold by Amazon.com Services LLC
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SHIPMENT 2 OF 2



Your guaranteed delivery date is: Your order will be sent to:

Tuesday, May 17(depending on Tracy Maloy
approval) AUBURN, IN
el United States
Your shipping speed:
: tandard Shipping
Order Details

BLACK+DECKER 12,000 BTU Portable Air $418.29
Conditioner with Heat and Remote Control, White

Kitchen

Sold by Amazon.com Services LLC

Condition: New

]

B

Order Total: $502.68

To learn more about ordering, go to Ordering from Amazon.com.
If you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help.

Thank you for shopping with us.
Amazon.com

Frequently bought together with items in your order

E] -
:(g?"%ii:?s?\'\/"vm ow AGPTEK Window Seal for Air...

$21.99 $29.89

The payment for your invoice is processed by Amazon Payments, Inc. P.O. Box 81226 Seattle, Washington 98108-1226. If you need
more information, please contact (866) 216-1075

By placing your order, you agree to Amazon.com’s Privacy Notice and Conditions of Use. Unless otherwise noted, items sold by
Amazon.com are subject to sales tax in select states in accordance with the applicable laws of that state. If your order contains one or
more items from a seller other than Amazon.com, it may be subject to state and local sales tax, depending upon the seller's business
policies and the location of their operations. Learn more about tax and seller information.

California Residents: One or more of the items in your order may be subject to California's Proposition 65 law. See details

This email was sent from a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming email. Please do not reply to this message.



